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Molatela Ledwaba

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 7:40 PM

To: Tania Anderson

Cc: Molatela Ledwaba

Subject: SE3587: CONSTRUCTION OF SPRINGBOK WIND POWER GENERATION : Notificaiton of
Amendment of Environmental Authorisation

Attachments: SE3587_Springbok_WEF_P1_Amendment_Notification_letter-_final.pdf;

0.Springbok_WEF_Draft_Motivation_Report.pdf

AMENDMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION OF THE
SPRINGBOK WIND POWER GENERATION NEAR SPRINGBOK, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference No.: 12/12/20/1721)
Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Parties,

Mulilo Springbok Wind Power (Pty) Ltd submitted the Draft Motivation Report to request an amendment to an existing
Environmental Authorisation (EA) for the authorised 55.5MW Springbok Wind Power Generation Facility and Associated
Infrastructure (DFFE Reference: 12/12/20/1721, EA issued on the 27 July 2011). The amendment applied for relates to
an extension of the commencement period (validity) of the EA by an additional 5 years.

The Motivation Report has been made available for a 30-day review and comment period in accordance with Regulation
32(1) (aa) of the EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended) from Thursday 13 April 2023 to Monday 15 May 2023. The
Motivation Report is available for download from Savannah Environmental's website: https://savannahsa.com/public-
documents/energy-generation/springbok-wind-energy-facility-amendment/ To register on the project database as an
interested and affected party, as well as obtain further information about the project, or submit written comments,
please contact:

Molatela Ledwaba

Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com

Tel: 011 656 3237

Mobile: 060 978 8396

Kind Regards,
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SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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13 April 2023

Dear Stakeholder and Interested and Affected Party,

PROPOSED AMENDMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION FOR THE PROPOSED
CONSTRUCTION OF THE 55.5MW SPRINGBOK WIND POWER GENERATION FACILITY NEAR
SPRINGBOK, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE REF: 12/12/20/1721)

NOTICE ON AVAILABILITY OF AMENDMENT MOTIVATION REPORT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
AUTHORISATION

Mulilo Springbok Wind Power (Pty) Ltd received an Environmental Authorisation (EA) for the Springbok
Wind Power Generation Facility on 27 July 2011, with amendments issued in October 2011, June 2014,
July 2015, 18 May 2016, June 2018, August 2018, July 2019 and June 2021. The applicant infends to
further amend the EA to extend the validity by an additional 5 years such that the EA would be valid
for a period of sixteen (16) years and six (6) months from the date of issue of the authorisation.

In ferms of Condition 1.6 of the EA dated 27 July 2011 and Regulation 29 of the EIA Regulations 2014,
as amended, it is possible for an applicant to apply, in writing, to the competent authority for an
amendment of the environmental authorisation if the amendment will not change the scope of a
valid environmental authorisation nor increase the level or nature of the impact. The amendment to
extend the EA validity will not increase the level, nature or significance of impacts which were initially
assessed, and the amendment will take place within the authorised development footprint. An
application in this regard has been submitted to the DFFE who have confirmed that the application
falls within the ambit of a Part 1 amendment process. A public participation process is required to
be undertaken in support of this application in accordance with the requirements of the DFFE.

AVAILABILITY OF MOTIVATION REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

Savannah Environmental has compiled a Moftivation Report in support of the Amendment
Applicatfion (Part T amendment). The Motivation Report and supporting documentation will be
available for public review and comment from Thursday, 13 April 2023 to Tuesday, 16 May 2023. The
Motivation Report can be downloaded from Savannah Environmental's website atf
https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation

Please submit your written comments on the Motivation Report by Tuesday, 16 May 2023 via one of
the following:

+27 (0)11 656 3237 +27 (0)86 684 0547 info@savannchsa.com www.savannahsa.com
First Floor, Block 2, 5 Woodlands Drive Office Park, Cnr Woodlands Drive & Western Service Road, Woodmead, 2191


https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation

» Telephone: 011 656 3237

»  Mobile: 060 978 8396 (including please call me)
»  Fax: 086 684 0547

»  Post: PO Box 148, Sunninghill, 2157

»  E-mail: publicprocess@savannahsa.com

All comments can be addressed to Molatela Ledwaba at Savannah Environmental.

All comments received during the 30-day public review and comment period will be recorded and
included in the Final Motivation Report in line with Regulation 44 of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as
amended (GN R326), for submission to the DFFE for review and decision-making.

Our team welcomes your participation and looks forward to your involvement throughout this
process. Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require additional information and/or
clarification regarding the project.

Kind regards

Molatela Ledwaba
Public Participation Consultant
Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
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To be included in the Final Report




